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HAYWARD

DATE: October 28, 2021

TO: Council Airport Committee
FROM: Director of Public Works

SUBJECT: Updated 2022 Agenda Planning Calendar
RECOMMENDATION

That the Council Airport Committee reviews and comments on this report.
SUMMARY

The updated 2022 Agenda Planning Calendar is presented for the Committee’s review and
comments.

DISCUSSION

For the Council Airport Committee’s (CAC) consideration, staff has prepared this updated

2022 Agenda Planning Calendar with topics and anticipated discussion dates listed below.
JANUARY 27,2022

Skywest Property Update
New Lease - Raja Indian Cuisine

New Lease - La Quinta

W Mo

Assignment/Assumption of Lease - Aviation Training

APRIL 28,2022

1. Skywest Property Update
2. Hangar Condition Assessment - Project Update

3. Aircraft Noise in Community & Annual Noise Report for 2021

JuLy 28,2022
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NEXT STEPS

Skywest Property Update
Update on Sulphur Creek Project

UNSCHEDULED

Taxiways Zulu & Foxtrot - Project Update

Review of Catalyst Sites in Industrial Sector

Attracting Small Commercial Flight Operators

Future Development Plans for South Side of Airport

Internship Opportunities at Airport

Report on Summer Activities for Teens at Other General Aviation
Airports

Revenue Generating Potential of CANG Site

Partnership Opportunities with Other Airports for U.S. Customs

Upon consideration and approval from the Committee, staff will schedule items accordingly
for future CAC meetings.

Prepared by:

Douglas McNeeley, Airport Manager

Recommended by: Alex Ameri, Director of Public Works

Approved by:

(TS5

Kelly McAdoo, City Manager
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